
 

 

Addendum No. 1 

Response to Question and Requests for Clarification, Interpretation, and 

Additional Information 

For: 

Invitation for Bid #2024-03 

Bus Shelters Installation 

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Notice to Prospective Proposers 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority’s (ECCTA) response to questions and requests for 

clarification, interpretation, and additional information, as set forth in the Information to Bidders 

section of the IFB, page 9, “Interpretation of Contract Documents,” is attached and hereby 

incorporated into, and made part of, the IFB solicitation for site improvements along with 

installation of bus shelters with amenities for two bus stops located at the Los Medanos College 

campus in Pittsburg, CA. 

Office of the CEO 

September 9, 2024 

Encl: Mailing List 

 Bid Express Plan Holder list 

 Pre-Bid Attendance List 

  



 

Additional Information 

The specifications included in the bid documents is currently in the review process by the 

California Division of the State Architect (DSA). Substantial changes are not expected. Once the 

review process has been completed, any required changes to the specifications will be handled 

either via addendum or the change order process described in the General Conditions section of 

the IFB, page 24.  



 

Questions and Answers 

Q: What is the estimated project value? 

A: The engineer’s estimate is $48,764. 

Q: Is the DBE goal 23%? 

A: There is no current DBE goal attached to this project. 

Q: Is this a mandatory site walk? 

A: No. 

Q: Is the contractor responsible for providing the trash cans? 

A: No. ECCTA will provide the trash cans. 

Q: Are the ECCTA-provided bus shelters identical to those currently at the site? 

A: They are similar but not identical. Contractors are advised that the project involves replacing two 

shelters with three. One location will have two shelters after previously having only one. 

Q: Will the shelters require power? 

A: No, they are solar-powered. 

Q: Will the contractor be responsible for acquiring any permits? 

A: Yes. However, ECCTA will reimburse the contractor for any applicable permitting fees. 

Q: Will you be keeping the nearby non-shelter-related benches? 

A: Yes. 

Q: Would contractors be required to provide finished as-built plans? 

A: No. 

Q: Will the project require any striping work? 

A: Yes, particularly three impacted handicap parking stalls. There will also be some minimal removal and 

replacement striping. 

Q: Do the pedestrian ramp wing grades have to have a less than five percent grade? 

A: No – they must have less than ten percent grade. 

Q: Are bids only received electronically? 

A: No. Hard copies of bids may also be submitted. 



Hard Copies
Name Address City State Zip Contact Person Phone # Email Address

Asphalt Surfacing, Inc. 980 Ames Avenue Milpitas CA 95035 408-479-1437 jhill@asphaltsurface.com

ASTA Construction Company, Inc. P.O. Box 758 Rio Vista CA 94571 707-374-6472

Construction West Services, Inc. 837 Arnold Drive, Suite 220 Martinez CA 94553 925-387-8177 Scotty@cw-si.com

DeSilva Gates Construction 11555 Dublin Blvd Dublin CA 94568 925-829-9220 dgcestimating@desilvagates.com

Dryco Construction 9390 Elder Creek Road Sacramento CA 95829 916-997-0784

Dryco Construction 42745 Boscell Road Fremont CA 94538 510-438-6500/510-453-3373C SteveS@DRYCO.com;Lisak@DRYCO.com

E.E. Gilbert Construction, Inc. 155 Howe Road Martinez CA 94553 925-228-0317 John@eegilbert.com

G & S Paving 13 Gold Run Court Oakley CA 94561 925-679-1940 gnspave@pacbell.net

Ghilotti Brothers, Inc. 525 Jacoby Street San Rafael CA 94901 415-256-2217 estimator@gbi1914.com

McGuire and Hester 2810 Harbor Bay Parkway Alameda CA 94502 510-632-7676 estimating@mcguireandhester.com

O.C. Jones & Sons, Inc. 1520 Fourth Street Berkeley CA 94710 510-526-3424/510-809-3479C

Sposeto Engineering Inc 4558 Contractors Pl Livermore CA 94551 Duy Truong 925-443-4200 duyt@sposetoengineering.com

SABOO INC 415 Beatrice Ct Brentwood CA 94513 Hazem Sherief 925-775-9658 Hazem@sabooinc.com

Saboo Inc. 1606 montclair place brentwood CA 94513 Toheed Asghar 626-260-2849 tasghar@sbcglobal.net

Alta Fence, Co. P.O. Box 1523 Martinez CA 94553 925-777-8877 altafence@att.net

Wayne E. Swisher 2620 E. 18th Street Antioch CA 94509 Brett Swisher 925-757-3660 brett@swishercement.com

Pacific Coast General Engineering 12 Industry Road Pittsburg CA 94565 562-941-2400

Ray's Electric 411 Pendleton Way, Suite B Oakland CA 94621 Tania Munguia 510-577-7700 x 110 tania@rayselectric.net

R & R Pacific Construction P.O. Box 1029 Woodland CA 95695 530-668-7525 LettyM@rrpaccon.com

Robert Burns Construction, Inc. 2501 N. Wigwam Stockton CA 95205 209-943-6969/209-993-1048C mburns@robertburnsconstruction.com

Sunrise Grading & Paving 588 Lott Drive Brentwood CA 94513 925-513-7373/925-382-5625C sunrisegnp@gmail.com

Bay Area Builders Exchange(customer wants sent via email) 510-483-8880 jeannie@bayareabx.com

North America Procurement Council P.O. Box 40445 Grand Junction CA 81504 302-450-1923 bids@napc.me

SBTRC Southwest Region Sonia Dueñas Navarro sbtrcsouthwest@calasiancc.org

East Bay SCORE P.O. Box 429 Alameda CA 94501 Steve Doran steve.doran@scorevolunteer.org

East Bay SBDC 25800 Carlos Bee Boulevard VBT 346 Hayward CA 94542 ebinfo@eastbaysbdc.org

AnewAmerica Women's Business Center 1470 Fruitvale Ave, Suite 5 Oakland CA 94601 Darleen Neel dneel@anewamerica.org

NorCal PTAC Taylor Bowes info@norcalptac.org
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Name Address City State Zip Contact Phone Email

Elite Textile Trading LLC 300 Spectrum Center Drive, Ste. 400 Irvine CA 92618-4989 Amy Ge (323) 300-8692 amy@elitetex.us

Dodge Data and Analytics 4300 Beltway Place Arlington TX 76018 Swamy K (413) 376-7032 s.kalyanaraman@construction.com

North America Procurement Council P.O. Box 40445 Grand Junction CO 81504 Eric Johnson (302) 450-1923 sourcemanagement@napc.me

Bus Shelters with Amenities IFB 2024-03

Bid Express Plan Holders

mailto:sourcemanagement@napc.me


First Name Last Name Email Address City Zip State Phone Organization

Alistair Kettlewell Scotty@cw-si.com 837 Arnold Drive, Suite 220 Martinez 94553 CA 925-387-8177 Construction West Services, Inc.

Pre-Bid Attendance - ECCTA IFB 2024-03
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